Amrit Mahotsav

GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY
OF DE
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE: NEW DELHI 110001

No. F.6/DFS/MS/School/2025/SZ]| 5] 2 Dated: {0 /06 /2025
To

Manager/Principal,

Akshay Public School.

Khasra No. 186/2, Sec-16/B, Dwarka,
Kakrola, New Delhi-110078

Sub: Renewal of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o Akshay Public School located at Khasra.
" No. 186/2, Sec- 16/B, Dwarka, Kakrola, New Delhi-110078
ir,

Please refer to your letter No. APS/April-7 dated 07/04/2025 received through outdoor
diary No. 387 dated 09/04/2025, on the subject cited above. In this connection, it is to inform you
that the said premise was visited by the officer concerned of this department on 30/05/2025 in
your presence to see the compliance of the shortcomings issued by this office vide letter No.
F6/DFS/MS/School/2025/SZ/124 dated 24/02/2025 and found that the shortcomings are still not

complied.

In view of above, application for renewal of fire safety certificate is rejected. You are
requested to rectify the shortcomings under intimation to this department for further action.

Yours faithfully,

s

(Virendra Singh)
Chief Fire Officer

;)\e(lhgire Service
Copy to: -

1. The Director of Education, Govt. of NCT of Delhi, Old Secretariat, New Delhi—110054
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Amrit Mahotsav
GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI
HEADQUARTERS: DELHI FIRE SERVICE, NEW DELHI-110001

No. F.6/DFS/MS/School/2025/SZ/A24 Dated: 24 /p2 /2025
To

The Manager,

Akshay Public School

Sector—16B, Dwarka,
Kakrola, New Delhi—110078

Sub: Regarding renewal of Fire Safety Certificate in r/o Akshay Public School, Sector-16B,
Dwarka, Kakrola, New Delhi.

Sir,

This has a reference to your letter received through outdoor diary No. 11794 dated
27/01/2025, on the subject above. In this connection, it is to inform you that the premise was
inspected by the officer concerned of this department on 13/02/2025 in your presence from fire
safety point of view. During the course of inspection, the shortcomings observed are as below: -

1. Hose reel found non-functional, nozzle missing.

2. Terrace pump found non-functional.
3. Exit signages found removed at some locations.

In view of above, application for renewal of fire safety certificate is rejected. You are
requested to rectify the above shortcomings under intimation to this department for further action in

the matter.
Yours faithfully 1\/
DIRECTOR
T. No. 011-23414000
Copy to: - H\L/X"

1. The Director of Education, Govt. of NCT of Delhi, Old Secretariat, New Delhi-1 10054.



